————— Original Message-----

From: Kari Dawson [mailto:kari@realracine.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 1:49 PM

To: Eeg, Thomas

Cc: Friedel, Thomas; Dave Blank; Wohlgemuth, David
Subject: The Biggest Loser RunWalk Races

Hi Tom,
Hope you are well.

We haven't talked much about this yet--but we have the Biggest Loser RunWalk Half
Marathon and 5k runs scheduled for the city of Racine on Sunday, Sept. 22.

The races start and finish on Lake Ave between 4th and 5th Streets. The Half
Marathon starts at 7:30 a.m. and the 5k starts at 8 a.m.

We expect potentially 1,000 runners for the 5k and 500 for the half marathon.

I've met a few times with Tom Friedel and Lt. Dave Wohlgemuth from the Racine PD
to get some courses in place. I think we've found routes that will work well. I
am going to make some tweaks and get them over to you for your feedback.

Until then, I'd like to request to be added to the Aug 13 DPW agenda to discuss
the partial closure of roads for this event.

In only a few circumstances will we need to close the entire road. In nearly all
cases, it will be a partial closure and traffic will not be completely disrupted.

Please expect that email from me by the end of the week.
If you could please confirm that I'l]l be on the 8/13 agenda, I'd appreciate it.
Thanks, Tom.

Kari

Kari Dawson

Events Director, Real Racine

Race Director, Real Racine Skeleton Skamper Half Marathon& 5k Race Director, The
Biggest Loser RunWalk Race Director, The Color Run Volunteer Director, Ironman
70.3 Racine

14015 W. Washington Avenue
Sturtevant, Wis. 53177

Desk (262) 898-3323
Cell (262) 488-1602
Fax (262) 884-6404

kari@realracine.com
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